
Subject: RE: Requesting approval/permission to email Annual Meeting/Party Reminder and Invitation
From: "Malick, Mike" <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>
Date: 10/05/2015 09:05 AM
To: Jim Omahen
CC: Laurie Goldman <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>

Yes, please send. Thanks!! 

________________________________

From: Jim Omahen [jim@mediadistrict.org]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Malick, Mike
Cc: Laurie Goldman
Subject: FW: Requesting approval/permission to email Annual
Meeting/Party Reminder and Invitation

Please respond.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org> 

From: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Date: Friday, October 2, 2015 at 12:17 PM
To: Mike Malick <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>
Subject: FW: Requesting approval/permission to email Annual
Meeting/Party Reminder and Invitation

Requesting approval/permission to email Annual Meeting/Party Reminder
and Invitation.  (attached)  Please advise.
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
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 1:48 PM
To: Mike Malick <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>
Subject: Requesting approval/permission to email Annual Meeting/Party
Reminder and Invitation

This comes to you requesting approval/permission to email Annual
Meeting/Party reminder and Invitation (as an attachment).

Emailed:  before the end of this week
To:  BID Boardmembers and others concerned

Message text:  

Attention Media District BID Board Members and others concerned:

You are receiving this as a reminder and as invitation to the Media
District’s 2015 Annual Meeting and Party.  (Invitation attached and
please feel free to pass it on to any of your contacts or guests who you
may want to attend.)



What:  BID Annual Meeting followed by Party

When:  Thursday, Oct. 22, 2015, 5:30pm to approximately 8pm

Where:  Musicians Union Auditorium, 817 N. Vine St., Hollywood 90038

Please RSVP and thanks.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org/> 

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org> 


